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6 March, 2010.
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1 ALJ STERN Let's go on the record briefly in

2 the matter of Mark Boswor Rh, Lisa Boswor th, et al., in

3 Docket No. S-20600A-08-0340 I My name is Marc Stern.

4 I have called this status conference today to

5 just review where we are at in this proceeding, in light

6 of Mr. Roshka's recent filing to seek a settlement judge

7 and the Division's response and, I guess, Mr. Roshka's

8 reply.

9 And at this time we will take appearances.

10 And o n behalf o f the Securities Division?

11 MR. LUDWIG: Aaron Ludwig.

12 ALJ STERN: Okay. And on behalf of

13 Mr. Boswor Rh?

14 Mr. Boswor th, you're present, right?

15 MR. BOSWORTH: I'm actually here for MBA and

16 BGMI

17 ALJ STERN: You're not here for yourself?

18 MR. BOSWORTH: Or my wife.

19 ALJ STERN: Okay. And, Mr. Roshka, do you want

20 to enter your appearance?

21 MR. ROSHKA: Good morning, Mr. Stern Paul

22 Roshka, I'm here for Mr. and Mrs. Sargent, and

23 Mr. Sargent is with me this morning.

24 ALJ STERN: Okay. Yeah, I find things a little

25 bit different than most cases. Usually when there's a
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1 request to try to settle the matter, I guess, they

2 somehow get resolved, but apparently you've been

3 encountering some difficulties?

4 MR. ROSHKA: I don't know if I would

5 characterize it as difficulties. We have not been able

6 to get together. I'm hoping we can get together, but so

7 f Ar we haven't. We have made a proposal -- Mr. Ludwig

8 and I have been in frequent communication over the last

9 week, I think would be a f air statement -~ and we made a

10 proposal to the Division to resolve this matter, and

11 we've actually had a few exchanges Last evening before

12 I went home I made a proposal to Mr. Ludwig where I

13 presented a couple of options, and I have not heard back

14 from him as yet

15 ALJ STERN: Okay. Mr. Ludwig, you're a pretty

16 reasonable person.

17 MR. LUDWIG; Yes, thank you

18 ALJ STERN: Generally.

19 MR. LUDWIG: Thank you.

20 ALJ STERN: I know your position with the

21 Division makes it hard sometimes to negotiate

22 settlements or whatever, and, you know, if it's possible

23 to resolve this, that's fine. In multi-respondent cases

24 you sometimes, I sometimes wonder how these things are

25 But I did look at the notice originally, or

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 the complaint, in this proceeding with respect to all

2 the respondents originally and the nature of the

3 allegations and the scope of them, and then I reviewed a

4 couple of these two orders, at least with respect to

5 what the Commission has already done, and I notice there

6 are some differences with what I thought would be there,

7 but they're, I mean they're pretty standard in terms of

8 consent agreements, more or less. And I see there are

9 some agreements for restitution and payment of

10 p e n a l t i e s  .

11 And I don't know. I know that, you know, I

12 think the Commission's best in te re s t i s to sometimes

13 resolve these things in the hopes that the investors are

14 made whole, or as close to whole as they can be made,

15 rather than to, you know, always come out with what you

16 want . And there's always some compromise involved in a

17 sett lement.

18 So do you all need more time? What i s the

19 situation, I mean, are you f Ar aper t?

20 MR. LUDWIG: Well, let me just say one thing.

21 I -- you know, maybe more time, but the issue is that

22 it's not really so much the terms of the settlement,

23 it's more the circumstances regarding the settlement, or

24 surrounding the settlement.

25 I will defer to Mr. Roshka if he wishes to

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 expound on those circumstances, but the circumstances

2 that are -~ essentially, there are some things that need

3 to happen in order for us to enter into the

4 settlement -- for the Division to be in a position to

5 recommend to the Commissioners that a settlement be

6 entered into.

7 Again, I apologize for being vague.

8 but the best way I can summarize is the difference

9 between the settlement terms and the circumstances

10 surrounding the settlement negotiations. And again, I

11 will defer to Mr. Roshka, if he wants to expound on

12 that -- I didn't want to trample on any rights, to be

13 honest with you.

14 ALJ STERN: Okay, Mr. Roshka?

15 MR. ROSHKA: I'm not really going to expound

16 other than to say I think he put it well.

17 There is a distinction between the terms and a

18 condition precedent to the Division's willingness to

19 accept the terms. One of the things I proposed to

20 Mr. Ludwig -- because I think the passage of time may

21 resolve the condition, but it won't be resolved by the

22 15th -- I suggested to him, since my client is not

23 involved in the offer of sale of any securities, and I

24 don't think anybody in this room is concerned about

25 that, that perhaps what we should do is just continue

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 the matter t o see i f this condition can be satisfied.

2 tell you that, actually, the condition is

3 out of our hands and it is, it may even be out of

4 Mr. Ludwig's, hands which of course presents a problem

5 with reaching a resolution by us

6 ALJ STERN: U h huh. Well and in terms of the(

7 other respondents who have reached an agreement with the

8 Commission, their situations were markedly different

9 than Mr. Sargent s?|

10 MR. LUDWIG: Yes. You know, we've touched

11 base -- we have talked about them, and I will share with

12 you some of those things, in previous prehearing

13

14 Division subpoenas were complied with by those

15 other respondents. And those consents the Division wasI

16 in the position to recommend to the Commission that they

17 approve them, and low and behold, they were approved.

18 So we've talked about those subpoenas in prior

19 prehearing conferences And we've also talked about a

20 motion to stay that was adjudicated. And you probably

21 recall why there was a motion to stay filed.

22 So I guess what I'm doing is I'm getting at the

23 condition precedent. I'm getting at the circumstances

24 surrounding the settlement. And the simple answer is,

25 yes, those other respondents satisfied that condition

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 precedent •

2 ALJ STERN: Okay.

3 MR. ROSHKA: And I believe, although we've

4 already litigated this issue, I believe, based upon what

5 I have heard from other counsel, that there is a basis

6 to stay this proceeding. But you've already heard all

7 our f acts on that, Mr. Stern, and you ruled against us.

8 ALJ STERNZ Well, you know, at tar a period of

9 time you figure, you know, things have to forward atgo

10 some point . The case, I believe, was filed sometime,

11 probably, it was in I think the latter par t of 2008.

12 When was it

13 MR. LUDWIG: That's correct. July, I believe I

14 | 08 l

15 ALJ STERN: So the latter par t. So it's been

16 around a bit. And usually by now the things are ser t of

17 resolved

18 But I mean we do have perhaps complications I

19 don't know about. But if in f act there is a dispute on

20 something that you haven't been able to resolve, I would

21 hope you could resolve that difference.

22 What I'm going to do is I'm going to take a

23 brief recess here and perhaps you all can discuss it, I

24 don't know

25 Mr. Boswor Rh, is your situation any different?

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 Are you contemplating trying to resolve this?

2 MR. BOSWORTH: Yes, I'd like to mention a few

3 things • I have been working diligently with Aaron and

4 the Commission. I think we have made great progress. I

5 was not aware of this hearing until less than 24 hours

6 ago .

7 ALJ STERNe Well, I know, we just mailed out

8 the

9 MR. BOSWORTHZ Yeah, so I'm not really prepared.

10 I would have filed the same motion that Mr. Sargent did.

11 My biggest difficulty is bankruptcy. And I

12 think it's unusual that the State has to deal with the

13 bankruptcy in trying to settle this matter. And that

14 really is the biggest issue. I don't feel like there is

15 an expel t at the State in following the federal

16 bankruptcy law.

17 We've also, since the Commission star Ted this, I

18 think we've repaid $1.7 million to investors. So there

19 has been some great progress on our side. And I

20 literally feel like I'm less than an hour or two away

21 from having a signed agreement with Aaron.

22 ALJ STERN: Well, I mean, if you do, you do.

23 The thing is, you know, your matter in federal coir t

24 somewhat affects this, but it isn't so much the action

25 by the Commission, it's if the bankruptcy coir t has

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 jurisdiction over your funds, et cetera, your estate, I

2 think they call it the bankrupt estate or something, the

3 Commission can't really do anything about it, as I

4 understand it. But the Commission can go forward in

5 it's administrative action, it's not barred. But we

6 have ser t of gone through that before.

7 MR. BOSWORTH: Car mainly.

8 ALJ STERN: But as to what happens with the

9 dollars and cents, as long as the bankruptcy is open, I

10 believe that the coir t still calls the shots there. I

11 think that's more or less the way it goes.

12 Do you think I'm ser t of right there I

13 Mr. Ludwig?

14 MR. LUDWIG: Yes, I would say so And the only

15 additional point I would make is tat we are trying to

16 address Mr. Boswor Rh's concerns about things like

17 calculation of interest and just addressing some

18 concerns regarding the bankruptcy.

19 However if we don't reach a settlement and weI

20 proceed, obviously a hearing, a decision rendered of tee

21 a hearing, won't incorporate any terms regarding his

22 bankruptcy, and so it would proceed, you know, normally

23 and then he would be let t with a judgment to deal with

24 in bankruptcy. So we are trying to address some of his

25 concerns with some verbiage in a consent and

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 But again, to make a long story shot t, you are

2 correct, I believe you stated it accurately. The

3 Division and the Commission's action can proceed,

4 liquidate a judgment or obtain a judgment, and then he

5 can do with it whatever he is going to do in bankruptcy.

6 ALJ STERN: Well, here's the way I look at it,

7 Mr. Boswor Rh, your situation is a little bit different

8 than I think Mr. Roshka's and his client's is, but

9 and, you know, everybody's situation in these cases

10 of ten different. I think reasonable minds can find a

11 reasonable solution. It's just that there's always room

12 for compromise and sometimes in these cases thinking

13 about it a little bit helps.

14 So I'm going to take a recess

15 MR. BOSWORTH: Your Honor could II

16 ALJ STERN: Yes.

17 MR. BOSWORTH 2 I'm sorry, I'm hate to interrupt

18 there

19 The only other advantage it would have, we

20 expect the bankruptcy to be wrapped up within the next

21 90 to a 120 days. If the hearing was rescheduled, that

22 wouldn't be an issue.

23 The Commission is aware that all of the

24 investors, even though it wasn't required, have been

25 included in the bankruptcy. In f act, we have even paid

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 for their counsel at this point, the estate has,

2 $86,000, to include them in the bankruptcy and have them

3 share in those proceeds.

4 ALJ STERNZ Well, that's a good thing.

5 nice that you do that.

6 In any event, like I said, I want to take just a

7 bit -- just take a little break and

8 MR. LUDWIG: Your Honor, one other point before

9 you do take a break. I understand you're probably going

10 t o consult a calendar and whatnot and I did want toI

confirm what Mr. Boswor Rh said, that it, depending on

12 whatever else happens during this break or of tee the

13 hearing, Mr. Boswor Rh is accurate that we might be an

14 hour away from entering into a consent And if we are,

15 the Division would probably, would, you know, most

16 definitely file a motion to continue the hearing until

17 of tar the next regularly scheduled open meeting for the

18 Commission to considered the proposed consent. And

19 obviously, the scope of the hearing would be even more

20 reduced; we would be down to just the one remaining

21 respondent.

22 ALJ STERN: All right. Well, I know there are

23 reasons for everyone doing what they do, and it's to

24 protect their interests ultimately.

25 So like I say, I'm going take a look at some

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC
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1 dates, just possibly, otherwise, you know, have some

2 time blocked out so I'm not too worried about that butI

3 if there is a possibility of resolving this matter and

4 the matter being resolved amicably or as amicably as

5 something like this can be resolved, I'd rather have you

6 do that.

7 Let's take a break here for a few minutes and

8 I'll be back. And in the meantime, if you can talk to

9 each other -- Mr. Boswor Rh, you seem to have your end

10 going one way. Mr. Roshka, I'm sure you have good

11 reason to be in the position you're in. And meanwhile I

12 Mr. Ludwig's reasonable most of the time, and maybe you

13 can solve this thing. I'll be back.

14 (Recess taken from 9:46 a.m. to 10:41 a.m.)

15 ALJ STERN: Okay, we had a little bit of a

16

17 Mr. Roshka, have you worked this out at all, any

18 closer than you were before I let t?

19 MR. ROSHKA: No. We're still hung up on the

20 same issue we were hung up on before.

21

22

Mr. Stern, I have suggested to Mr. Ludwig that,

you know, we not have a hearing in a week because I

23 think the passage of time might resolve our issue. I

24 have also told Mr. Ludwig that I don't know what that

25 passage is.

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com

(602) 274-9944
Phoenix, AZ



S-20600A--8-0340 03/04/2010
14

1 ALJ STERNZ How much time?

2 MR. ROSHKA:

3 ALJ STERN: All right Here's what I'm

4 thinking -- and I don't know, Mr. Ludwig, I haven't

5

6

heard from you yet, so what is your situation?

We are still hung up on the sameMR. LUDWIG:

7 situation the same issue.I We have yet another idea

8 from a, what I would call brainstorming, for both

9 par ties to go back to the, to the people who really seem

10 to be holding the keys to the issue.

11 So at least a little bit more time is, you know I

12 is not a problem for the Division, you know, to touch

13 base, for each par Ty to touch base.

14 ALJ STERN: Here's my thought, you know, I don't

15 know what the real issue is, I ser t of suspect

16 something, but in order to hopefully resolve this thing

17 in the best interest of the people who are the ones who

18 really suffer in these situations, I can, I can suggest

19 either a status conference in about 30 days -- we can

20 continue the proceeding -- and I looked out at some

21 possible dates. And assuming, all right, assuming, you

22 know, that you might reach a resolution with

23 Mr. Boswor Rh, which apparently you haven't quite put all

24 the Is on top of the Is, or the dots on top of the Is

25 and the crosses on the Ts, might be a shot tar proceeding

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 if it isn't resolved, which I hope -- I'd really like to

2 see you settle it, because I think there is about six o r

3 seven volumes of exhibits and we have to store those in

4 our bookshelves in our storage room, and I know that

5 car rain assistants of mine don't want to see those on

6 their shelves. They'd like them to stay in my office r

7 and they're still sitting there.

8 MR. LUDWIG: I understand.

9 ALJ STERN: So the sooner you settle, if you

10 settle, the sooner I can threaten them with putting them

11 on the shelves.

12 So I can do that if you want 30 to 60a day

13 status conference, or I can suggest alternative hearing

14 dates . What would you prefer? I mean, you all ser t of

15 know what direction you have to resolve your situation

16 I don't really care. I'm just trying to

17 save hearing time and save the resources, so

18 MR. LUDWIG: Well, I think I'm supposed to

19 asset t the official Division policy of opposing any

20 continuance and saying that the hearing date that star ts

21 in, you know, a week plus is that fire the feetto of

22 the respondents that would motivate settlement.

23 That being said, I did already previously

24 acknowledge that I have, I've brainstormed with

25 Mr. Roshka, you know, ideas and on maybe pursuing a

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 breakthrough on settlement with Mr. Sargent. S o I did

2 acknowledge at least a little bit of time.

3 I guess new hearing dates would be, would be the

4 lesser of the two evils. If it's definitely going to be

5 continued, a new hearing date would be preferable.

6 ALJ STERNZ Okay.

7 MR. LUDWIG: Not a status conference. Although,

8 if we settle with Mr. Boswor th shot fly then we'll put

9 together a motion -- we would have put together a motion

10 anyway, and it probably would have asked for maybe a

11 conference, or maybe a new hearing date, I'm not sure

12 ALJ STERNZ All right. Let's do it this way, I

13 won't schedule a status conference but if I see aI

14 change that's, you know, and I see there's reason -- I

15 have a couple dates in mind for an alternative for the

16 hearing. Now, I don't know, if you settle with

17 Mr. Boswor Rh, because it seems a little closer there

18 than with Mr. Roshka's client how that affects theI

19 length of a proceeding.

20 Presently we're scheduled March 15th, the week

21 of March 15th and the week of the 22nd, I guess it is.

22 So I looked out and I looked at the week of May 10th I

23 May 17th, the week of June 7th and June 14th.

24 I don't know how anybody's schedules are and I

25 don't know how many days we are going to need.

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 MR. LUDWIGz Well, I could respond regarding the

2 number of days. I believe that two respondents having

3 settled, we're, we don't need as many trial days.

4 ALJ STERN: Okay.

5 MR. LUDWIG 1 I would say no more than a week

6 But again, that's speaking for both the Division and for

7 respondents. Just speaking for the Division, I would

8 say no more than three days.

9 ALJ STERNZ Mr. Roshka, where would you be if we

10 have to come into the hearing room with

11 MR. ROSHKA: Well I know -~ what were the JuneI

12 dates Mr. Stern?I

13 ALJ STERN: The week of June 7th the week ofI

14 June 14th.

15 MR. ROSHKA: The week of June 14th I know is a

16 problem 4 The week of June 7th -- let me just take a

17 quick look. I'm trying to learn how to use my calendar

18 on my BlackBerry.

19 Yeah, the week of June 7th would work

20 ALJ STERN: All right. That's about 90 days

21 And I don't -- you know, we put this thing off long

22 enough that, I mean, you know, you filed a motion to

23 stay, we've been staying, whether your motion was

24 granted or not. Now, I know some of your other motions

25 par titularly weren't granted, but, you know, we have put

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 this off a bit.

2 So what I'll do then is, and again, I don't know

3 what your situation is, Mr. Boswor Rh, but if you and the

4 Division arrive at a solution to your problems, all well

5 and good. I know there's some open meetings coming up

6 that that would be, may be proposed on.

7 I'm sure if you can somehow, someway get over

8 your one sticking point that appears to be the issue I

9 Mr. Roshka, your client can get in there too and we can

10 get away from June. It gets hot in June. Usually the

11 air conditioning works, but this year it may not.

12 So how does that sound, Mr. Ludwig, June 7th?

13 MR. LUDWIG: That, I believe that's okay with

14 me. To be honest with you, I didn't bring my calendar I

15 and I really apologize for that.

16 ALJ STERN: Okay. If there is any problems let

17 me know right away, and -- by, you know, 1:00 o'clock

18 today or thereabouts, call Debra, my secretary, let her

19 know, and in the meantime you and Mr. Roshka and

20 Mr. Boswor Rh can settle on another date.

21 MR. LUDWIG: Okay .

22 ALJ STERN: Mr. Boswor Rh, I'm assuming, of

23 course, if you don't settle, June 7th is not a problem

24 for you?

25 MR. BOSWORTH: I had counsel early on

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 and from time frames he estimated with me, we would need

2 five to eight days.

3 ALJ STERN: All right, for your end of the case?

4 MR. ROSHKA: Yeah.

5 ALJ STERN: Well

6 MR. ROSHKA: I thought I should disclose that.

7 I think we are good, but I thought I should mention it.

8 ALJ STERN: What I would say is, probably many

9 of your witnesses, if you plan on calling witnesses,

10 would probably be some of the Division's witnesses.

11 MR. BOSWORTH: Yes, and all the investors

12 ALJ STERNZ So that would be something you could

13 look into in the interim.

14 I think what d do is schedule this matter forI|

15 a week at present.

16 Mr. Roshka, how is the week of the 21st for you?

17 See, what I was doing is trying to dodge weeks where we

18 have open meetings.

19 MR. ROSHKA: The week of the 21st of June?

20 ALJ STERNZ Yeah. Well, I'd keep the 7th.

21 MR. ROSHKA: Okay, so we'd do like that week and

22 then perhaps set it for another week?

23 ALJ STERNe Yeah, a couple other days.

24 MR. ROSHKA: Okay, and then

25 ALJ STERN: You said the week of the 14th is

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 bad. That's what I'm saying, if actually push comes to

2 shove JuneI

3 MR. ROSHKA: Okay, the week of the 7th would be

4 good. I'm almost there Mr. Stern.r Is -- the 21st

5 would be the Monday?

6 ALJ STERN: Yes. I'm just allowing a couple

7 more days for Mr. Boswor Rh. Naturally, if he resolves

8 things and you all know

9 MR. ROSHKA: I think the, if it's not -- if we

10 don't star t on the Monday and we star Ted on the Tuesday,

11 those four days would be available.

12 ALJ STERN: Okay. We may have open meeting

13 then, I don't know, and if we do this room is usually

14 available. We'll just go -- and I'm not going down the

15 hall to look right now, but I probably should, so -- we

16 don't even have a phone.

17 Let me -- let's take a quick recess and I'll

18 just make sure. If that's an open meeting week we're

19 sometimes messed around because of the utilities things

20 that I might be involved in.

21 Okay, take a break for a couple of minutes.

22 (Recess taken from 10:51 a.m. to 10:53 a.m.)

23 ALJ STERN: Okay. Back on the record.

24 Okay, in the hopes we can conclude this quicker r

25 I -- the week of June 21st on June 22nd and 23rd areI
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1 the regular dates of the Commission's open meeting, but

2 I think if I avoid the 22nd we'll be okay

3 So what I'm going to do is I'll block out the

4 week of June 7th for a hearing and June 23rd, 24th, and

5 25th I And in the interim, if things get resolved, we

6 can adjust the dates accordingly.

7 Does that sound like a plan?

8 MR. RGSHKA: It sounds fine to us.

9 ALJ STERN: Okay. Hopefully, within this period

10 of the continuance, the matters will get resolved

11 between the par ties and we won't have to have a hearing

12 and it will save everybody time, error t, and funds.

13 So

14 MR. ROSHKA: Mr. Stern?

15 ALJ STERN: Yes, sir.

16 MR. ROSHKA: I I

17

m going to try and do what I can

in the next 30 days, but if we haven't been able to

18 resolve it in the next 30 days, can I come back to you

19 and ask for the appointment of a settlement judge?

20 ALJ STERN: Yeah. We're not against that, it's

21

22

just that it seems like when you get right down to it,

it's up to the par ties sometimes to make decisions on

23 how t o resolve the issues. And if it will work, it will

24 work; if it won't work, it won't work. But w e are not

25 against that in our Division.
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1 MR. ROSHKA: Okay. I'll see where we are in 30

2 days and I may come back to you.

3 ALL STERNZ Okay. Yeah, that will work. Let u s

4 know.

5 matter

6

And in any event, that will conclude this

today, and maybe if you keep talking to each other you

7 can get it resolved.

8 Thank you

9 (The proceedings concluded at 10:55 a.m.)
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1 STATE OF ARIZONA
SS l

2 COUNTY OF' MARICOPA

)
)
)
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12

I, KAREN L. KESSLER, RPR, Car tiffed Repot tar

No. 50821 for the State of Arizona, do hereby her tit y

that the foregoing printed pages constitute a full, true

and accurate transcript of the proceedings had in the

foregoing matter, all done to the best of my skill and

ability.

13

14 WITNESS my hand this 10th day of March, 2010
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C>J\\>§(\
KAREN L. KESSLER*
Car tiffed Repot tar
Cer tificate No. 50821
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